Date: 15 May 2023
Your Ref: EN010116

Our Ref: 15984

Property+Planning

Sarah Norris 6 New Bridge Street
Case Manager London EC4V 6AB
The Planning Inspectorate T: 020 7489 0213
Temple Quay House F: 020 7248 4743
Temple Quay E: info@dwdllp.com
Bristol W:

BS1 6PN

Dear Ms Norris,

NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE GREEN ENERGY PARK PROJECT

THE PLANNING ACT 2008
THE INFRASTRUCTURE PLANNING (EXAMINATION PROCEDURE) RULES 2010

We write on behalf of the North Lincolnshire Green Energy Park Limited (‘the Applicant’) in response
to the ‘Rule 8’ letter dated 23 November 2022 [PD-006] in which the Examining Authority has
requested a number of documents to be submitted by Deadline 10.

Additional Documents Submitted

The Applicant requests that the Examining Authority accepts the following documents submitted at
Deadline 10:

e Document 1.2 - Application Guide [Revision 12] (clean and tracked);

e Document 2.1 — Development Consent Order [Revision 8] (clean and tracked);

¢ Document 8.1 — Statement of Commonality [Revision 8] (clean and tracked);

e Documents 8.2.3 —Final Statement of Common Ground with Network Rail [Revision 2];

e Document 8.2.6 — Final Statement of Common Ground with AB Agri [Revision 3];

e Document 8.2.12 — Final Statement of Common Ground with Natural England [Revision 1];

e Document 8.2.17 — Final Statement of Common Ground with Bagmoor Wind Limited [Revision
2];

e Document 8.2.18 — Final Statement of Common Ground with Economic Benefits Group
[Revision 1];

e Document 9.12 — Draft Development Consent Order: Schedule of Drafting Changes [Revision
6] (clean and tracked); and

e Document 9.43 — Comments on Cadent Gas’ submission received at Deadline 9 [Revision 0].
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Statements of Common Ground

Whilst the Applicant has sought to engage with each party to progress the SoCGs as far as possible, it
has not been possible in all instances to agree a final signed version. The Draft SoCG submitted at
Deadline 9 with Jotun Paints stands as the most recent, as a result of the ongoing discussions between
the Applicant and Stakeholder to come to an agreement.

The Statement of Commonality submitted at this deadline includes a full explanation as to status of
each SoCG.

Network Rail

The Applicant and Network Rail have reached agreement on the form of protective provisions and
these have been included in the updated version of the DCO which is being submitted at this
Deadline in Part 5 of Schedule 14 (Protective Provisions) of the Order.

Updated Guide to Application

All new and revised documents are referenced in the enclosed updated Application Guide (Document
1.2 — Application Guide [Revision 11]). A clean and tracked version has been provided for clarity. As
requested by the Examining Authority, an additional column with the examination reference has been
added to the document. Where a document is new and does not yet have an examination reference
TBC has been used.

Appended Letters of Support

The Applicant has secured Memoranda of Understanding for the supply of RDF in excess of the volume
required by the Project and some of these waste partners have offered Letters of Support which
identify some of the issues facing the waste management sector from the waste industry's point of
view. We have attached one of these letters, which provide further evidence to reinforce some of the
key points made by the Applicant through the Examination process.

Yours faithfully,

DD

DWD
For and on behalf of North Lincolnshire Green Energy Park Limited

Enc. Letter of Support from Jinky Services



Jinky Services

o May 2023 Mr Colin Hammond
North Lincolnshire Green Energy Park Ltd
Office 71 The Colchester Centre
Hawkins Road
Colchester
CO2 8JX

Dear Sirs,

Jinky Services is a waste management company continuing to strive for greener, more sustainable
and carbon friendlier waste solutions for the hundred of thousands of tonnes of waste that it handles
annually. We remain under pressure to find additional solutions to divert waste material from landfill in
what is an overflowing market-place. The waste industry like many others in the UK needs to become
more self-sufficient as opposed to the current reliance on exporting of materials for disposal.

Carbon capture and green energy are at the top of all our of clients agendas and company strategies.
Our clients are striving for a carbon negative status and we aim to assist them with realising that
status. Jinky Services and it’s client base are very enthusiastic to work with NLGEP. NLGEP will offer
solutions that bring logistical benefits, commercial benefits and certainly carbon efficiency benefits.
The project ticks all of the boxes for waste management companies like ourselves.

The demand for landfill increases year on year despite the industry and government striving to reduce
the reliance on landfill. The stats on landfill utilisation illustrate the clear need for projects such as
NLGEP.

North Lincolnshire Green Energy Park would provide a much-needed boost for the industry and the
area. Jinky Services are excited to work in partnership with NLGEP to bring a welcome reduction in
carbon footprint to our ever-growing client base.

Yours Sincerely,

Stephen Morris

QD
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